
  
 

 

  
                                                                                              

 

  

 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   Board of Trustees, Fulton County Library System 
 
FROM:  Gabriel Morley, Executive Director   
 
DATE:  October 16, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:  Library Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule - 2020  

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please note the following Library Board of Trustees Meeting dates for 2020.  This is an 
action item on your October 23, 2019 agenda. 
 
January 22, 2020 
February 26, 2020 
March 25, 2020 
April 22, 2020 
May 27, 2020 
June 24, 2020 
July 22, 2020 
August 26, 2020 
September 23, 2020 
October 28, 2020 
November 18, 2020*    
December 16, 2020* 
 
Board of Trustees meetings are held the 4th Wednesday of each month at 4:00 p.m. at 
the Auburn Avenue Research Library on African American Culture & History.  
 
*November and December’s meetings will be held on the 3rd Wednesday at 4:00 p.m. at 
the Auburn Avenue Research Library on African American Culture & History, due to 
Fulton County holidays. 
 
Thank you. 
 
GM/zrc 
 

 
Approved by the Library Board of Trustees 

October 23, 2019 


